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	1. 
	3.10 Reporting
	
	32
	If there are any customized reports to be created, can a copy of these reports along with a functional requirements specification document be provided?
	As specified in the Request For Proposal Section 3.10.1, the LIMS must be capable of providing standard analytical reports.  The LIMS system must also be capable of providing management reports to include sample backlog information, productivity indicators, and invoice reports.  These are all standard reports with most environmental LIMS and are not customized reports.

	2. 
	
	
	74
	Item No. 5 – What is meant by component?
	Please disregard Exhibit XI, page 74.   A questionnaire was not included with the RFP.

	3. 
	
	
	74
	Item No. 8.  References  list for each component
	Please disregard Exhibit XI, page 74.  

	4. 
	
	
	74
	Item No. 9.  License to operate in Texas?  Will a certified Good standing be enough?
	Please disregard Exhibit XI, page 74.  A vendor must be registered to do business in the State of Texas.   Section 8.21, page 8.

	5. 
	
	
	74
	Disclosure Chapter 176 – Conflict of Interest.
	Please disregard Exhibit XI, page 74.  The Conflict of Interest  form can be provided at a later date.

	6. 
	
	
	74
	Equal Employment Opportunity Ordinance.  Do we fill out the form Contractor Submission List for the City of Houston?
	Please complete the Contractor Submission List shown on page 58

	7. 
	Exhibit XI
	
	74
	The RFP Checklist includes the following forms that are not listed as required in the Contents section on pg. 41: Could you please clarify which forms are required to be completed and must be included with the RFP response?

 

·       License to operate in Texas

·       Certificate of Vote

·       City Named as an Additional Insured

·       Drug Detection and Deterrence – Attachments C & D

·       Equal Employment Opportunity Ordinance

·       Insurance Requirements – General Liability, Auto Liability, Professional Liability, & Workers Comp

·       Pay or Play Program pop (section 1 and Exhibit R) – Executive Order 1-7, Program Requirements, Certification to Comply with Pay or Play Program, Contractor Waiver Request Form
	The following forms should be included with the RFP

1 Pay or Play

2. Fair Campaign Ordinance

3. Affidavit of Ownership

4. Drug Compliance Agreement

5. Anti-Collusion Statement

6. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire



	8. 
	3.10 Reporting
	
	32
	If there are any customized reports to be created, can a copy of these reports along with a functional requirements specification document be provided?
	As specified in the Request For Proposal Section 3.10.1, the LIMS must be capable of providing standard analytical reports.  The LIMS system must also be capable of providing management reports to include sample backlog information, productivity indicators, and invoice reports.  These are all standard reports with most environmental LIMS and are not customized reports.

	9. 
	
	
	
	Does this goal apply only to firms that are not MWBE?  
	No.  All Prime contractors shall make a good faith effort to achieve the designated MWBE goal.

	10. 
	
	
	
	MWBE primes don't need to have an MWBE subcontractor partner?
	All prime contractors (MWBE or not) shall make a good faith effort to achieve the designated MWBE goal.
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